SOUTHWEST COLORADO REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION

PLANNING COMMISSION
Date: Friday, December 5, 2014
Place: CDOT Maintenance Facility 20581 Hwy 160 W — video conferencing with

Cortez site (Cortez Service Center) & phone conferencing available

Time: 9am to 12:00pm
AGENDA

9am L. Introductions (additions/changes to agenda)

II.  Accept Minutes: October 2014*
Accept Financial Report: October - November 2014*
Elections:

2015 Officers*
2015 STAC Representatives and Alternates*

9:30 III. Reports
1. STAC update
a. Tribal Voting at STAC: Bobby Lieb
b. October & November STAC meetings: Kevin Hall

(Note: STAC minutes have not been posted to the CDOT website and
therefore not included in the meeting packet)

2. Transportation Commissioner Report: Sidny Zink

10:30 IV. CDOT Report:
1. Construction Project Update: Ed Archuleta
2. Silverton Rockfall Video: Kerrie Neet
3. STIP & Capital Plan for RPP: Matt Muraro

11:45 V. Other Business
1. Community Updates —Round Robin (pending available time)

VI. Adjourn

Next proposed meeting date: February 6, 2014

*vote requested



SOUTHWEST REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING COMMISSION
Friday, October 3, 2014 9am to 12pm
CDOT Maintenance Building, Durango

TPR Members

Bobby Lieb, La Plata County

Chris LaMay, Town of Bayfield

Ernie Williams, Dolores County

Keenen Ertel, Montezuma County

Charles Root, Ute Mountain Ute Indian Tribe
Amber Blake, City of Durango

Greg Schulte, Town of Pagosa Springs

Lee San Miguel, Town of Ignacio

Rodney Class Erickson, Southern Ute Indian Tribe
Edward Box lll, Southern Ute Tribe

John Egan, Town of Pagosa Springs

Matt Salka, Town of Bayfield

Todd Starr, Archuleta County

Others Present

Miriam Gillow-Wiles, SWCCOG

Mike McVaugh, CDOT

Ed Archuleta, CDOT

Matt Muraro, CDOT

Kerrie Neet, CDOT

Tony Cady, CDOT

Sidny Zink, Transportation Commissioner

Bill Frownfelter, Russell Planning and Engineering

L. Introductions:
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Bobby Lieb at 9:04 am. There were no changes to the agenda.

1. Minutes, Financial Report, & 2015 Dues:

Minutes - Sidny Zink requested the proper spelling of her first name and would like the minutes to clarify “if
5% growth will affect budget”.

Financial Report - No changes or questions were made on the financial report.

2015 Dues - It was confirmed that dues will stay the same as last year. Rodney Class-Erickson requested the
dues information be sent on a TPR letterhead.

Rodney Class-Erickson made a motion to approve the minutes with appropriate revisions, and financials
and 2015 dues as presented. Ernie Williams seconded, and the motion passed with all in favor.

Il Reports:
August & September STAC Meetings: Bobby Lieb

CNG initiative at CO Energy office — STAC recommended 30 million from CMAC (Congestion Mitigation Air
Quality Control) for the Front Range. Money would help construct compressed natural gas and electric
charging stations. La Plata County is currently making a case for a station through 4CORE. These funds will
not pay for conversions but new fleets. CMAC money will stay in attainment areas. For non-attainment areas,
DolA also has 20 million available.

TIGER Grants — No TIGER grants were obtained. Two were awarded in the state, but not in this area. There
was discussion about MAP21 funds and the TIGER grants going away or changing to a different mechanism.
Page 1 of 3



170 Viaduct — A project was proposed of 1.7 billion to alleviate traffic and decay of 170 by the coliseum and
Purina plant in the Denver Metro area. The breakdown would be 850 million from bridge and enterprise
funds, 50 million from DRCOG, and 71 million from SB228.

All-day STAC retreat — Group roles need to be reevaluated. STAC has morphed from being a planning group
to doing budget and funding formulas. Questions were raised if this should stand. The STAC reports to the
DOT and not the Transportation Commission. Changes may be made of when the TC and STAC meet as there
has not been enough time for staff to report and incorporate comments for TC reports. Comments will be
incorporated in staff reports and not by the chair of the STAC to TC. STAC will also be involved in the planning
and input instead of having finalized presentations by staff. STAC will no longer be involved in the budget
process. Currently, bylaws identify the participation of the tribes but as no votes. Bobby Lieb inquired as to
why tribes have no vote. This was discussed but not resolved. It was suggested that tribes show up to STAC
meetings to make a case.

Todd Starr motioned to draft a letter regarding Tribe votes to the STAC president. John Egan seconded, and
the motion passed with all in favor.

Transportation Commissioner Report: Sidny Zink

SB228 — This bill stipulates that if personal income in the state of CO increased by 5% or more, a formula
would kick in that would give a certain portion towards transportation generating about one billion dollars
over five years. Funding would be seen in FY2016. The funds must go to statewide strategic projects. SB228
could be cut as much as 50% with TABOR refund reducing state income tax.

Iv. CDOT Reports
Construction Project Update: Ed Archuleta

= Hurt Drive in Aspen Springs is complete.

= Contractor is having a difficult time with Chicken Creek Culvert north on 184.

= 145 to Dolores Sanska is getting close to done.

= Hurt Drive by Sanksa is almost done.

= Hwy 3 rock fall has a projected November 18 completion with rain delays.

= NM to Towoac will be done soon.

= Hesperus to State line — rumble strips.

= Ruby walls rockfall (emergency contracting project) is complete; Ed will send report with photos.

= 550 rockfall = CDOT pursued federal reimbursement but did not get the funds. Phase one and two
were both slightly less than 1 million each. FHWA was helpful with reimbursing CDOT.

Upcoming projects:

=  SWTPR Ramp projects — Wilson gulch will advertise in 2 weeks

= 145 and County Road P — shoulder widening and will advertise in summer 2015

= 172/151 in Ignacio — Design is preliminary and working on operational aspects at intersection

= Mancos Hill to Hesperus — resurface Summer 2015

= Bayfield to Yellowjacket hill will be done next week

= Monarch Pass on East Side — crib wall will be constructed in 2015 and 2016 summer and fall

= 24 by Johnson Village — expect delays summer 2015

= Paradox Valley — bridge needs repair. Huge impact on school and emergency services. CDOT is
currently working on temporary detour and bridge design. This bridge is on the historic register.
There is discussion whether to replace the bridge or build a new one next to it.

Page 2 of 3



* Ignacio — Buck Highway and La Boca Road: Have safety improvement funds to create a continuous
turn lane. Other intersection will accommodate right turn.

Notes:

TAP - applications due August 1. Letter should go out this week. Twelve applications were received region
wide, and CDOT reviewed each application for eligibility and ranked and scored each applicant based on
MAP21. Ten applicants were funded and one partially funded.

Transit — capital projects include state FASTER funding. Call for an application. Applications due mid to late
November.

V. Other Business:
Bobby Lieb announced that the Regional Transit Plan is out and asked that everyone submit their comments.
This information will go to STAC, TC, and Federal Highway; the plan will be out 2015.

Next TPR meeting in December will include officer elections. Bobby Lieb will no longer be on TPR; Kevin Hall
is current Vice Chair. Bentley Henderson was mentioned for Vice Chair position.

There was much discussion regarding the 550/160 interchange issues including a reroute across the mesa not
being 100% solidified. There was also discussion regarding if this was the only project in the region that the
TPR wanted to support. Supporting letter for 550/160 interchange — the TPR needs to have discussion
whether or not to support letter before COG does.

Ernie Williams motioned to table this discussion until next TPR meeting. Lee San Miguel seconded, and the
motion passed with all in favor.

The next meeting date is scheduled for Friday, February 6th at the CDOT conference room, 9am — 12pm.
The meeting was adjourned at 12:00pm

Page 3 of 3



12:41 PM Southwest Colorado Council of Governments

12101114 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October through November 2014
Oct - Nov 14
Income
4010 - Grant-DOLA Admin 5,419.15
Total Income 5,419.15
Gross Profit 5,419.15
Expense
5510 - Travel Exp 3,991.73
5512 - Meeting Exp 60.72
Total Expense 4,052.45

Net Income 1,366.70

Page 1



rgmgeiened) EERESRCNIIIS, SOSIES
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

REGION 5 DURANGO RESIDENCY
DECEMBER 2014

CURRENT PROJECTS

SH 3 Rockfall Mitigation - 19763
Budget: $1.7M

Funding Type: Rockfall
Ad Date: June 5, 2014

The proposed mitigation work at SH 3 includes blasting, rock scaling (manual and
mechanical), mesh anchors, shotcrete into sandstone layers and cable netting draped
over the rock face. All work shall be performed inside CDOT ROW. TE'’s are for access
only. SH3 will be closed adjacent to the work site for safety and staging purposes. This
project has been award to TK Construction.

Work is scheduled to be completed in December.

CDOT PROJECT STATUS UPDATE
SWTPR- DECEMBER 2014 1|Page



US 491/160 New Mexico to Towaoc - 19202
Budget: $19,708,000

Funding Type: RAMP- Surface Treatment

Ad Date: April 2014

Full depth reclamation of existing road on the Leveling course paving at US 160/141 intersection
Trail of the Ancients

This is a RAMP Surface Treatment project from the New Mexico Stateline to Towaoc
along US 491 and US 160. The funding includes a 1’ leveling course and 2’ overlay
from the state line to the US160/491 intersection (milepost 6.422). A full depth
reclamation overlay will then proceed north to Towaoc and ties into the current Towaoc
to Cortez Resurfacing Project.

The project was awarded to Skanska USA for $13,715,000. Work began July 8, 2014.
Pipework is progressing well and earthwork operations are underway. Work at the US
160-US 491 intersection will commence this fall. The 14 mile long project is expected to
be completed in August, 2015.

SWTPR- DECEMBER 2014 2|Page



UPCOMING PROJECTS

US 160 Wilson Gulch Road Extension

Budget: $6,400,000 (CDOT: $4,288,000; La Plata County: $180,000; City of Durango:
$180,000)

Funding Type: RAMP

Ad Date: Fall 2014

This is a RAMP Project which will be managed by the City of Durango. It will construct
a connector road between the US 160 Interchange and the Grandview development.
The roadway will serve as a frontage road for US Highway 160 from Three Springs Blvd
to the Grandview Interchange, a distance of approximately 1.1 miles. Design updates
will be completed this spring. Advertisement is scheduled for August 2014 with
construction wrapping up in 2015.

SH 145 at CR P North of Cortez

Budget: $1,660,194 (CDOT: $1,577,185; Montezuma County: $83,036)
Funding Type: RAMP

Ad Date: 2015

This RAMP project consists of the intersection improvements and turn lanes north of
Cortez at County Road P. Minor widening is needed to accommodate additional turn
lanes. Design will occur in 2014 with construction in 2015.

SH 172/151 Signalization

Budget: $1,800,000 (CDOT: $1,430,000; La Plata County: $180,000; Southern Ute
Tribe: $180,000, Town of Ignacio: $10,000)

Funding Type: RAMP

Ad Date: 2015

This RAMP project consists of the signalization and intersection improvements in the
Town of Ignacio at the intersection of SH 151 and SH 172. Design will proceed through
2014 with construction in 2015.

US 160 Bayfield to Yellow Jacket - 19710
Budget: $8,650,000

Funding Type: Surface Treatment
Ad Date: January 2015

This project consists of 1” levelling course and an HMA overlay. It will include new
guardrail and pavement markings and other safety improvements.

CDOT PROJECT STATUS UPDATE
SWTPR- DECEMBER 2014 3|Page



US 550 Cribwalls Phase ll/lll Project- 18928/19305
Budget: $2.1M

Funding Type: Rockfall
Ad Date: Summer 2015

The project is located on US 550 from MP 77.0-79.6. The scope of work includes
widening the roadway to the west using blasting and scaling so that the centerline is
shifted a maximum of 15 feet. Additional work includes the replacement of three
cribwalls, two cross-culvert replacements, and guardrail installation.

The project is currently in design and ROW acquisition is in progress. The work is
scheduled for the fall of 2015.

US 160 Mancos Hill to Hesperus - 19632
Budget: $8,250,000

Funding Type: Surface Treatment

Ad Date: January 2015

This project consists of resurfacing and overlay from MP 62 to MP 71.1.

FY 15 Priority Culvert US 160 MP 136.61 - 19791
Budget: $961,480

Funding Type: Priority Culvert

Re-Ad Date: December 2014

This project consists of the installation of a new culvert on US 160 at MP 136.61.

US 160 W. Wildlife Crossing at Dry Creek - 20430
Budget: $5,846,331

Funding Type: FASTER

Ad Date: February 2015

This project will consist of improvements for safer wildlife migration east of Durango
between mile marker 97 and 98.

US 160 McCabe Creek Pagosa - 19263
Budget: $3,935,857

Funding Type: Priority Culverts

Ad Date: September 2015

This project consists of replacing the existing culverts on US 160 at MP 143.25, near
downtown Pagosa Springs, with a bridge.

CDOT PROJECT STATUS UPDATE
SWTPR- DECEMBER 2014 4|Page



R5 FY15 RAMP Bridge Preventative Maintenance - 20305
Budget: $2,800,000

Funding Type: RAMP

Ad Date: December 2014

This RAMP project includes maintenance on Bridges: J-12-AK one mile outside of
Salida, I-12-B location by Big Sandy Creek, K-11-G located East of Doyleville, M-01-C
which is by Dove Creek, O-05-AW just north of Hermosa, P-05-R north of Ignacio, P-06-
D which is east of Junction US 55, and K-09-C in Saguache County.

FY 15 Priority Culverts, SH 141 - 20380
Budget: $50,000

Funding Type: Priority Culvert

Ad Date: MAY 2015

This project consists of the lining of existing culverts at four locations on SH 141. MP
41.51, MP 43.49, MP 44.89, and MP 54.91.

CDOT PROJECT STATUS UPDATE
SWTPR- DECEMBER 2014 5|Page



T/1Z/T1 NO ONILIIW dILS INIOT 1V QIAOY¥ddY

3084NS “s|euBIS dyje. ) Jods J0H ‘waysks-uo aBpug A1aJeS ¥ILSV4 :SIDUNOS ONIONN ¥IHLO
ONIGNNS ¥3HLO YO4 SIHNVND ATIVIINILOM 1D3(0Yd SV dd¥ HLIM QIZILINOINA 1ONsss
VINILIED M3IN HIANN ¥31SV4 4O AINVND LON S30T e

dILS SNOIAIYd WOYS SIDIF0¥d ADVOIT o
98LEST'STS P6Z'88SETS
ISOTLNSS 999'8LZ'€S LTLNOB'ZS 6LL'SBR'TS TSETL6TS €TO'NO0'ES  GES'EST'ES OL6'LWE'ES  GOV'SYE'ES  TLL'swy'es YYT6bS'ES V101
ToaiD ¥l
000'000°1S 0000001S s UofuaNaId YsL WApIROY BoRapas aprdy - Awjes|  apu | 11501 AN L1 HS EISOJY JO UIOU SIPOYS WP sszsnoeoamy o1 snims] A8 6
A
s . axd -
os6sesvs | oomzes | victzis s onuasad YsL1 POV uoNNpas APty - Kiapes|  spw g 98-€9 AN SRTSN agpenfeg 0} 19920 WOl SIIPNOYS UPLA wosmpr yump o sazsal AT 3
— T
000'005°1S cvosos | usssus sis oNuaI YsL1 WALV BONONPaS IpIOY - Ajes|  sop ¢ STI-TIL AN 085 SN puv Buiouaj 399p 1onsuo)) (P2 i) wuojod asonuopy o1 ofueing -0ss S| AD L
pur 2anj 2Byeduwoou;) UNING SIPAOYS PPV
HIoN| Hands wpauog pur A
weiBoig Apjes YALSVA YEnosL popuny s D ——————y o TIT-821 4N $8T SN wis17, suong Usowsaq - ouey Sused)sousy W P oREDf 04 I\ SN 537 S ATS
» Tewipry pov
0000575 0000578 sis onuaARId YsL1 JWIPIIY uONpa Wap3Y - iapes|  sopm of 0146 JIN 055 S11 e i R — ssonuoyy o1 oBweing -0ss snf  AD s
doncn i o .- X Aupqop} p N s spioq Kno)) Aeng weng]
001'000°€1S wrowes | weusts | eovo'es | e09'isLis 6O'SYETS S16Tovs s [ ———— s 16 dIN 055 S0 (PIQIITS) SprAIG 01 Z0CUD VDL 055 SO | g o cuy sve comopy monogs snf NS
TON|
weiBoig Kyes YALSV YBnoay), popung 3 P — v W] €YT-ETT AN 05 SN 0o wm aporgRA o] Fusssed ppy srprop orepEs 05 snf TS
o T'H SUORASY puv dwes POOMION JO 1sam 01 [[Tsovig]
000059'%§ 0E0'TOK'IS 1952068 6Or'SKETS s onuRA2 YsU APV UoRNpas WPty - Aiapes|  spuug 08-ZL AN SH1 HS uoowyaq aur] Susssed Jo/pus Suruepn BpmOYS \@noap 091 1) WA -5y AD z
e . Amqopy pad pue ax1q - jepouws-niy| - aut] &unod) eI ER{AY)
000°000°1S 9SS TS LSS 168 wonuanasd ysu Jusproy uononpas wopeoy - Kgeg] T ST 884N 091 SN 055/091 S1) ™ voRUC Furypsur MYdwo) aspwog mog -gorsn| NS 1
TN .
dV'1d yBnoayy papung Ajpenuaog s L e — v 1601091 SO SN0 wm dponga soue] Surssed ppy sour] Susseg oemol, 91 S| mS wesulouday
000 P . ” Aunqop Ppad pus y1q - epous-nynjy] : Susse, Suns .
00000528 vonnquistpey AouaBunuo) pue ‘K1RJes HALSV ‘dISH Ynoap popun 3q o) sspureuy 0000525 s vommanaxd you yproy onpas woproy - eges] TS 3616 AN 091 SN PRYArg pur ofueing] uaawiq sauv] Suisseg souv] Sussed PO OG-0 SN MS | westsionioy
000'002'1S 000'002'1S zis oRuIARId st JUIPIOY UONONpas JapdY - Apes|  sopu - 381 dIN 091 S0 SOUT] W PIREOIPOP (M BOSIII] uBifeay uomosaw] 61 YD 091 S| ATS | we'uideday
Aupqopy pad pue oy1q - [epows-nyy| SSUG YRIUD WMOI], VO SIAU[IEY uonoun|
? ran s
s oo » woruanaxd Ysu 1aproy ononpas wapray - Kpes| 1T ey il 09 puw souv) Surssed ppe ‘siapoys uapLy osay o) Beip voswpor 4z snf A8 3
STAd YT A4 A4 Al 1ZAd 07 AL 6184 8184 Lixd 91 A4 (ns) d< 1 wowasosduy vy womeso] oforg ondunsq Auoug sopuio otig ddL Suppry
Janowry papuny 1500 parweusisy . 3 Awoug
35VHd g3aNnd

$S22044 dp |euoiSay



